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Project Name: UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, MERCED 
MVPGR FIELD PAVILION ARCHITECTURAL SERVICES RFQ 

 
Project No.: CMJ0000010 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
to the 

CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

May 6, 2021 
 

I. Bidder acknowledges that it is the Bidder’s responsibility to ascertain whether any Addenda have been issued 
and if so, to obtain copies of such Addenda. Bidder therefore agrees to be bound by all Addenda that have 
been issued for this bid. 

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding Documents. The 
following changes, additions, or deletions shall be made to the following documents as indicated and all other 
Contract Documents shall remain the same. 

 

II. CLARIFICATIONS 

A. PRE-BID QUESTIONS – Questions received from bidders and responses are as follows: 

1. Q. We would love to understand it a little more as we did not receive the earlier email (04/13) 
that you referred to in your email (05/03). In the interest of efficiency, can you guide us to 
next steps in the order of priority towards your May 11th deadline to submit our 
qualifications?  is a reference to a deadline for today (05/05)? 

A. All non-mandatory registration forms were due, May 5 which can be found in the Request for 
Qualifications.  All registered firms will be notified of all addendums posted. Firms do not need to 
register to submit a Statement of Qualifications.   

2. Q. I reviewed the addendum that was sent out and do not see any changes JENSEN needs to make 
to our proposal based on the updates you sent over. do we still need to resubmit the proposal as 
I see us on the list of proposals that got "rejected due to administrative irregularities.”? Can you 
please clarify whether or not you would like us to resubmit?  

A.  Statement of Qualifications received by April 27th do not need to be resubmitted unless 
there are any changes in the addendum that effect your Statement of Qualifications. If a 
firm does have changes, firm must reupload their Statement of Qualifications and note it 
as a revision.  

3. Q. We do not have a background in university projects, and I was wondering if this RFQ was 
sent in error. Is such experience a requirement? What about our firm moved you to reach 
out to us? 

A.  Please refer to the Request for Qualifications for all qualification requirements. 

4. Q. Will you be making a list of registered firms available? We are looking for teaming 
opportunities as a landscape architecture firm. 

A. The University will provide a list of registered firms after the submission date 
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   III. BIDDING/CONTRACT DOCUMENTS  
NONE 

 

   IV.  DIVISIONS 2-33 SPECIFICATIONS 
NONE 

  

        V.  ATTACHMENTS 

NONE 
 
 

UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA, MERCED 
 
 

By: University of California, Merced 
University’s Representative 

 
 
 

Fran Telechea 
Executive Director of Planning, Design & Construction 
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